WASTE MANAGEMENT WASTE MANAGEMENT OF THE FLORIDA KEYS
125 Toppino Industrial Dr.
Rockland Key, FI. 33040

(305) 296.2794
July 25, 2008 (305) 296.8175 Fax

R.B. Havens

Public Works Director

City of Key West

P.O. Box 1409

Key West, Florida 33041

Re: Agreement For the
Transportation and Disposal
Of Solid Waste

Dear R.B. :

Please be advised that Waste Management seeks an adjustment to the contract rates
based on extraordinary changes in the costs of providing services under the Agreement.
As you know, the primary factor in our petition is the extraordinary increase in the cost of
fuel. We will shortly provide corroborating data and documentation as required by
Section 7.5.5 of the Agreement.

Sincerely,

LLIVAN
7 District Manager

From everyday collection to environmental protection, Think Green? Think Waste Management.

@ Frinted oo 100% post-consumer recycled paper.



